From: Erdman, Douglas </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5E7BCB490FE846A0B3FB2193A842722C-
ERDMAN, DOU>

To: Bart Mink; Tran, Tran

CcC: Mark Lewis; David Sloan; Todd Broussard; Aaron Richter
Sent: 6/16/2022 2:02:20 PM

Subject: RE: [External] El Toro Road CIP #?

Bart,

Yes, the Jeronimo Widening is the same project as the Jeronimo/El Toro Realignment.

Doug E

From: Bart Mink <bmink@TAIT.COM>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 11:31 AM

To: Tran, Tran <TTran@lakeforestca.gov>

Cc: Erdman, Douglas <derdman@lakeforestca.gov>; Mark Lewis <mlewis@ardurra.com>; David Sloan
<dsloan@TAIT.COM>; Todd Broussard <tbroussard@TAIT.COM>; Aaron Richter <arichter@TAIT.COM>
Subject: RE: [External] El Toro Road CIP #?

Hey Tran!
Does the Jeronimo Widening project have the same number as this one?

El Toro/Jeronimo Realignment = PW2019-08

| noticed that it was missing on the last set | just printed.
Thanks!

Bart J. Mink, PE, LEED AP | TAIT & Associates, Inc. — Project Manager
& Consultant Team Lead for

701 N. Parkcenter Drive, Santa Ana, CA 92705

P: 714-560-8641 C: 949-375-8665

bmink@tait.com | www.tait.com

Chat with me on Microsoft Teams!

lrarT

This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may coniain information that is confidential, privileged, or
protected by law. The unlawful use, distribution, or publication of this information is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return email and delete the original message, including all attachment(s).

From: Tran, Tran <T Tran@lakeforestca.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 8:09 AM

To: Bart Mink <bmink@TAIT.COM>

Cc: Erdman, Douglas <derdman@Ilakeforestca.gov>; Mark Lewis <mlewis@ardurra.com>
Subject: RE: [External] El Toro Road CIP #?

Hi Bart,
| believe the following are the CIP Project Numbers:

El Toro Resurfacing = PW2022-5B
El Toro/Jeronimo Realignment = PW2019-08
El Toro Raised Medians = PW2020-07
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Let me know if you need anything else.
Take care,

Tran Tran, P.E.
Traffic Engineering
Manager

(949) 461-3485
ttran@lakeforestca.qov

100 Civic Center Drive
Lake Forest, CA

www.lakeforestca.gov

From: Bart Mink <bmink@TAIT.COM>
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 6:24 AM

To: Tran, Tran <TTran@lakeforestca.qgov>
Subject: El Toro Road CIP #7?

Hey Tran!

We are still missing a City project # or CIP number on the El Toro plans. Do you happen to know what number
you are wanting for this project? Also, do you want different numbers for the different Phases?

Please let me know as soon as you are able.

Thank you!

Bart J. Mink, PE, LEED AP | TAIT & Associates, Inc. — Project Manager

& Consultant Team Lead for

701 N. Parkcenter Drive, Santa Ana, CA 92705
P: 714-560-8641 C: 949-375-8665
bmink@tait.com | www.tait.com

Chat with me on Microsoft Teams!

This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or
protected by law. The unlawful use, distribution, or publication of this information is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return email and delete the original message, including all attachment(s).

CAUTION: Think Security! This email is not from someone at the City of Lake Forest. Do not click any
links or open any attachments you are not expecting.

CAUTION: Think Security! This email is not from someone at the City of Lake Forest. Do not click any
links or open any attachments you are not expecting.
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